From: Eric Nordenson [mailto:enordens@montpelier-vt.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:51 AM

To: Brian Peete
Cc: Thomas Hanley

Subject: RE: Rental scooters in Montpelier

Hello Chief,

We did have the Bird scooters for a very short time in 2018 here in Montpelier.

| am sure you have seen the Sevendays article here:

https://www.sevendaysvt.com/vermont/bird-electric-scooters-land-in-montpelier-with-mixed-

results/Content?0id=22185888

We also have the following Valcour complaints documents:

Suspicious Event 12/23/2018 13:47 [18MP009073 |m821x,m811 [Business Involved [Cliff St, Montpelier, VT, G
Juvenile Problem 12/22/2018 15:57 [18MP009057 Im809 Business Involved [87 Elm St., Montpelier, V
Vandalism - Property 11/12/2018 13:06 [18MP008124 m812 Victim 73 Main St, Montpelier, \
Public General Request 11/11/2018 16:37 [18MP008111 [m810 Business Involved [623 Stone Cutter's Wy, N
Vandalism - Property 11/10/2018 18:43 [18MP008091 m814 Victim 89 Elm St #6, Montpelier
Suspicious Event 11/10/2018 07:25 [18MP008073 |m812 Owner 11 Main St, Montpelier, \
Public General Request 11/08/2018 15:44 [18MP008031 |m809 Business Involved [Loomis St, Montpelier, V
Motor Vehicle Complaint [10/30/2018 15:40 [18MP007793 [703 Business Involved [State St/ Elm St, Montpe
Suspicious Event 10/28/2018 14:49 [18MP007749 m821x Business Involved [1 Summer St, Montpeliet
Suspicious Event 10/23/2018 19:25 [18MP007656 m821x Owner 100 State St, Montpelier,
Motor Vehicle Complaint [10/20/2018 14:53 [18MP007566 |m813 Business Involved [EIm St / Winter St, Mont;
\Vandalism - Property 10/20/2018 11:08 [18MP007558 m811 Victim 89 Elm St, Montpelier, V'

If you were going to have them in your community, | would suggest an ordinance to guide their

use/operation as we had many issues with them on sidewalks, left in random places and of course the
person isn’t wearing a helmet issue.

If you need anything else, just let me know.

Take care,

Eric
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